
 December 29, 2005 
 
 
 
Ms. Deborah Jordan 
Director, Air Management Division 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
 
Dear Ms. Jordan: 
 
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing a 
minor revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for Redwood Landfill, Inc. (Facility 
Number A1179). 
 

 
On October 27, 2005, the District proposed a minor permit revision for this facility.  The 
main purpose of this revision is to add the new A-51 Landfill Gas Flare to the permit.  
The District is also proposing to clarify several permit conditions concerning operating 
requirements for landfill gas control systems and reporting requirements for landfill gas 
sulfur content limits and tests, to update regulatory amendment dates, and to add terms 
to the glossary. This proposed revision does not result in any emission increases. 
 
The EPA comment period ended on December 10, 2005.  No comments were received 
from EPA. 
 
The District has decided to issue the revised permit incorporating the proposed minor 
revision.  Enclosed is a copy of the final revised permit.  If you have any questions 
regarding this permit, please call Steve A Hill, Air Quality Engineering Manager, at: (415) 
749-4673. 
 
 Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 _____________________________  
 Jack P. Broadbent 
 Executive Officer / APCO 
 
 
Enclosure: Final MFR Permit for Site # A1179 
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A1179 Redwood Landfill, Inc. 11948 C. Allen Novato Marin 


